




MEMORANDUM 

To: Holly Vath, Financial Services Assistant Director 

From: Alaina Knofla, Procurement Specialist 

Date: June 13, 2019 

Subject: Recommendation of RFQ #20 19-006: Emergency Tanker Truck Services 

Attached it the department's approval of recommendation for the above referenced project. In accordance with 
the City of Stuart Code of Ordinances, you have authority to award solicitations that are valued at less than 
Twenty-Five Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($25,000.00) and where the vendor was selected in accordance with 
the City Procurement Ordinance. 

This solicitation was disseminated to three (3) suppliers. Out of three (3) notified suppliers, one (1) responsive 
bid was received by 2:00 pm on the RFQ opening date, June 6, 2019. Staff has reviewed the bid and 
recommends award, at the unit prices specified, to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder, Accurate 
Septic Services, Inc. for the bid amount not to exceed $12,480.00. 

Please review the attached documentation and indicate by signature below your determination of award, request 
for further information or recommended rejection of all bids. 

Should you have any questions or if I might be of further assistance please call me at ext. 5320 or contact me by 
email at purchasing@ci.stuart.fl .us. 

~ Award RFQ 2019-006: Emergency Tanker Truck Services for the initial term effective June 20, 2019 through 
June 19, 2020 with two (2) - one (1) year renewals to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder in the 
amount not to exceed $12,480.00. 

0 Further information is required 

0 Recommend all bids be reject 

~~JJ~Ur 
Date 

http:12,480.00
mailto:purchasing@ci.stuart.fl.us
http:12,480.00
http:25,000.00


REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 


Terms : Net 45 Warranty: F.O.B.: 
Destination 

Delivery from 

receipt of order: 

Quotation Val id 

Thru: 

ROUTINE HOURLY RATE 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL HOURS 

DESCRIPTION HOURLY 
LABOR RATE 

TOTAL PRICE 

(HRS X HRLY 
RATE=) 

12 

Provide truck and qualified driver 
with a minimum 4,000 gallon 
capacity tank and vacuum pump 
capable of pumping raw sewage from 
area lift stations at a depth of up to 
20 feet. A discharge valve on the 
truck shall be compatible with a 6" 
female cam-lok fitting. 

12 

Provide truck and qualified driver 
with a minimum 6,000 gallon 
capacity tank and trash pump 
capable of pumping raw sewage from 
area lift stations at a depth of up to 
15 feet. A discharge valve on the 
truck shall be compatible with a 6" 
female cam-lok fitting. 

$ 3 ff'fcJ · " > 
I 

12 

Cost of providing emergency stand by 
services that will require a 4,000 
capacity truck and driver be available 
within 2 hours of notification by the 
City. Stand-by charges will apply for 
the hours after initial notification by 
the City. Once the truck arrives, 
stand-by charges shall not apply. 

City of Stuart 
Procurement Division 
121 SW Flagler Avenue 
Stuart, FL 34994 
772.288.5308 PHONE 772.600.1202 FAX 

ITB/RFP/RFQ No.___________ _ 

!!!!!i!l!!ii!!!i!l!lii!!!l!!l!l!!!!!!!!i!i!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!i!i!!i!!!iii!!iii!!iii!iiiiii!iiiiii!iiiii!iiiiii!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!iii!i!!!iii REC'D BY (INITIALS): 0~ :HI-Uj S102f'flf90 Q(Oa !! 
Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-006 Emergency Tanker 1 


DATE: ?4 -_ _Ti~e: 


coMPANY/FIRM= HCCU/V;Je ~·c 




12 


Cost of providing emergency stand by 
services that will require a 6,000 
capacity truck and driver be available 
within 2 hours of notification by the 
City. Stand-by charges will apply for 
the hours after initial notification by 
the City. Once the truck arrives, 
stand-by charges shall not apply. 

• 1) 

s ;);AS, $ ;),l () 6 ' 
tlo 

GRAND TOTAL 


All other terms and conditions of this RFg remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the RFQ and this Addendum must be 
acknowledged, signed and returned with your submittal by 2:00p.m. on June 6. 2019. Failure to 
comply will result in disqualification of your bid. 

Alaina Knofla 
Procurement Specialist 

Acknowledge is hereby made of Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-004: Emergency Tanker Truck 
Services. 

Date Email Address 
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Pr·ovide three (3) satisfactory r·eferences within the past five (5) years of similar complexity, 
nature, and size of this project. 

#I Reference 

Company/Entity Name: C .J..7: t:r;} ~ .., 
Address ) ;;)-/ Su.J r~ ~ 
Citv .S~ StateF L- Zip Code ') 7'77S" 

ContactName:~ Title: 

Phone No:( 7?~ ) ~~'l - £3~oFax:( ) - Email: 

Date of Service or Contract Period: fo/:J.a J,r - 6/19119Location 

Summa.IY of Services Performed £ , j 1a--l-.v -7~t- s <>A. ,;_ 
Q 

Governmental or Private Dollar Value of Contract$ 

#2 References 

Company/Entity Name: t ...:.t:, aA J?~ ..S.Z. :;('~ 

Address I;;... I sw P~s:c. :1'~ /5~ . 
City Pe4s.t: t'~tate rl..- Zip Code .) q 9f?<:/ 

.£)~
Contact Name: .5 ..,_ · Title: 

~ 

PhoneNo:(77..).. ) 971 - 5.),l..Srax:( ) - Email : ~~n ~ r. T.-.. PSl.. . c..-
~ 

Date of Service: Location 

AmoW1t of Meals/Service .s-v~ I" . "f: 1:. 

Governmental or Private ""' .:... ..P-Dollar Value of Contract$ /, Sf?~ CJ o o. o c 
' 

#3 References 

Company/Entity Name: /VJ~ rr.. 5I: lo-t-/~ 
Address ;)97o 5£. ,D _./_., _;._ ~ .., 
Citv 5~ State rL Zip Code 3c,t99 7 

.s ./.::.. . ,....4-o 

Contact Name: M~ -.T. Title: 

Phone No:( 77~ ) -;).'{.S- o.!;)- JoFax:( ) - Email : ~~~ . ./--1. ~ 

Date of Service: Location 
... 

Amount ofMeals/Service 

Governmental or Private Dollar Value of Contract $ 

Company Name ~..S~5~ , _h-<..· 
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------------------------------

The undersigned bidder certifies that this proposal is submitted in accordance with the terms, specifications and conditions 
noted in this request for quotation. 

FederaiiD # (J_[;- 0 f"} ~ 1lf.l Email Address: j o l..1 {!_f!..<A-vr...-'f,s<p/1'<.. r rJ~'( 

Firm Name: Ac..c..vNrT<t... S-<..e'"f:~ 
Address: L/!Jo S ~lJ•'tz ?. }._, City: H-Ac.~ State: /-/- Zip Code: Jl./1¥1 

Telephone No. t 7J..- Lfh-. ({l-(1/ Fax No / ?;). - Lfrf- '7 7 7 P" 

Authorized Signature: 

Preferred method of ayment is by the City Purchasing Card (VISA). 

DO YOU ACCEPT THE PURCHASING CARD (VISA)? Yes [Z(No D 

The City of Stuart offers bidders who commit to accepting the Purchasing Card, noted above in the Bid Schedule as 
payment method, a one percent (I%) reduction in their bid price for eval uation purposes only. When evaluating prices 
submitted by bidders in response to this solicitation, the total offered price of a bidder committed to accepting the 
Purchasing Card will be reduced by one percent, the resulting number is then compared to the other bidders' offered 
price. If the committed bidder is awarded the contract, the award will be at the originally bid price. City shall not pay 
any service charges or fees for p-card transactions. 

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the invitation to bid has not been altered in any manner; and that bidder 
has received all the Addenda listed below and has incorporated them into his Bid listed herein. Failure to acknowledge 
the above requirements will render the bid non-responsive and no further evaluation of the bid will occur. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IS HEREBY MADE OF RECEIPT OF ADDEl\TDA ISSUED DURING THE 
SOLICITATION PERIOD: 

ADDENDUM #_l_ THROUGH ADDEND UM #_ I_ 

05- ~~/Co <jlfJ...Federal ill # 

/1 -, s ....... . s v 'c:.tt.J 
Company Name: rtc.c..vr/Y ' <-,PI '<.. c.r ' 1 -r-"' <.. Date: C2kJr 
Name & Title of individual submitting Bid: 5 ~~ /2 ~ 

) 
P~ 

. j 0 l,.,J e_l'iu..vr~VIt.,S~pltt. •r-l't.t 2 _ d 
6
c-Cl-t-fU/'f

Emrul address: Ph: _) _1__-,_ _ 1_:.....7.:..... 

AUTHORIZEDSIGNATURE: ~ .;Z. /f.L--/rc..-5· 

tf 
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121 SW Flagler Avenue • Stuart • Florida 34994 
Department of Financial Services 

Procurement Division 
purchasing@ci.stuart.fl .us 

PH: 772-288-5320 • FAX: 772-600-1202 

Date: May 31,2019 

To: Prospective Bidders 

Subject: Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-006, EMERGENCY TANKER TRUCK SERVICES 

ADDENDUM #1 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification to questions submitted by prospective bidders & 
include a revised price proposal form. 

1. Question: Page 9 of the bid states under emergency hours "Contractor's services 
representative shall respond back to all request for repair by phone with ninety (30) 
minutes". This is the response time. 

Answer: Response time should be (60) minutes 

2. Question: Can bidder choose to not submit a price for the 6,000 gallon tanker work? 

Answer: No 

3. Question: The third bid item is for an hourly rate for untreated sewage. Does the bidder state an hourly 
Rate for the time it takes for disposal? If so, when is the start and end time? 

Answer: Yes, the start time begins when the truck arrives on site and is finished dumping as 
indicated on page 6 C6 A . 

Changes to E2. Response time as follows : 

Cost of providing emergency stand-by services that will require a 4,000 and 6,000 capacity truck and driver 


Changes to E2. Emergency hours as follows: 

Response time for Emergency Hours range from immediate (on-site within 2 hours from notice of call) and 

shall be defined as after Routine Hours, 7 days a week including legal holidays. Contractor's service 

representative shall respond back to all requests for repair by phone within sixty (60) minutes. 
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GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

These instructions are standard for all contracts for commodities or services issued through the City of Stuart 
Procurement Division (hereafter referred to as ··City .. ). The City shall issue an purchase order for scn•iccs. 
Tenn purchase order terms and conditions can be found at: 

htto://citvofstuart.us/index.php/en/departments/procurement-contracring-senrices-division 

A 	 REQUESTION FOR QUOTATION 
SIGNATURE SECTION 

A I This sheet must be signed by a person 
authorized to sign for your firm and 
returned with your bid. Failure to comply 
will result in disqualification of submittal. 

A2 	The City reserYes the right to reject any or 
all bids, \\ithout recourse. to waive 
technicalities or to accept the bid which in 
its sole judgment best scr..-es the interest 
of the City. Cost of submittal of this bid 
is considered an operational cost of the 
bidder and shall not be passed on to or be 
borne by the City. 

A3 Goods, sen·ices, supplies or equipment 
covered in the specifications shall be 
delivered F.O.B. Destination. 

A4 	The City may accept any item or group of 
items on any bid unless the ofTeror 
qualifies his bid by specific limitations. 

AS 	 Bidders are requested not to contact the 
City Commission. requesting/evaluating 
Departments or Divisions after bids are 
opened. Any questions from bidders or 
enluating Departments or Divisions will 
be answered through the Purchasing 
Di,·ision. 

A6 Unit prices will govern in the event both 
unit and total prices are requested in the 
solicitation and the unit price carried 
forward does not mathematically result in 
the total price for that item. 

A7 Failure to comJll.Y with these 
instructions may result in 
disqualification of your bid. 

B 	 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

B I 	 Fund Availability: Any contract 
resulting from tl1is solicitation is deemed 
effective only to the extent of 
appropriations available. 

RFQ #2019-006, Emergency Tanker True Services 

82 	 Ta..xcs: The City of Stuart does not pay 
Federal excise or State sales ta-..:es. Our 
ta-..: exemption number is 53-07-014452
54C. 

83 	 Independent Pricing: By submission of 
this bid, the bidder certifies, and in the 
case of a joint bid each party thereto 
certifies as to its O\\n organization, that 
in connection with this procurement 
prices in this quote have been arrived at 
independently. 

84 	 Inspection/Acceptance Title: Inspection 
and acceptance will be at the City of 
Stuart· s ordering department/di,·ision 
unless otherwise stipulated. Title and 
risk of loss or damage to all items shall 
be the responsibility of the vendor until 
accepted by the using department of the 
City. unless loss or damage results from 
negligence by the City or it"s using 
Department. 

85 	 Changes: the City of Stuart reserves the 
right to order, in writing, changes in the 
work within the scope of the contract 
such as change in quantity or delivery 
schedule. 

8 6 	 Conflict of Interest: All offerors must 
disclose witl1 their offer the name of any 
officer, director, or agent who is also an 
officer or employee of the City of Stuart. 

87 	 Termination: The City of Stuart 
resen ·es the right to tem1inate the 
Agreement in whole or part by gi,·ing the 
vendor written notice at least seven (7) 
days prior to the effective date of the 
termination . 



REVISED PRICE PROPOSAL FORM 


Terms: Net 45 Warranty: F.O.B.: 

Destination 

Delivery from 

receipt of order: 

Quotation Valid 

Thru: 

ROUTINE HOURLY RATE 

ESTIMATED 
ANNUAL HOURS 

DESCRIPTION HOURLY 
LABOR RATE 

TOTAL PRICE 

(HRS X HRLY 

RATE=) 

12 

Provide truck and qualified driver 
with a minimum 4,000 gallon 
capacity tank and vacuum pump 
capable of pumping raw sewage from 
area lift stations at a depth of up to 
20 feet. A discharge valve on the 
truck shall be compatible with a 6" 
female cam-lok fitting. 

12 

Provide truck and qualified driver 
with a minimum 6,000 gallon 
capacity tank and trash pump 
capable of pumping raw sewage from 
area lift stations at a depth of up to 
15 feet. A discharge valve on the 
truck shall be compatible with a 6" 
female cam-lok fitting. 

12 

Cost of providing emergency stand by 
services that will require a 4,000 
capacity truck and driver be available 
within 2 hours of notification by the 
City. Stand-by charges will apply for 
the hours after initial notification by 
the City. Once the truck arrives, 
stand-by charges shall not apply. 

Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-006 Emergency Tanker Truck Services Page 2 



City of Stuart_.-,.....,......___ ,. 

12 

Cost of providing emergency stand by 
services that w ill require a 6,000 
capacity truck and driver be available 
within 2 hours of notification by the 
City. Stand-by charges will apply for 
the hours after initial notification by 
the City. Once the truck arrives, 
stand-by charges shall not apply. 

s ;)J.S. 
.~ 

$ ;).,7 () 6, 
~ 0 

GRAND TOTAL 

All other terms and conditions of this RFQ remain unchanged. 

This Addendum shall be considered an integral part of the RFQ and this Addendum must be 
acknowledged, signed and returned with your submittal by 2:00p.m. on June 6, 2019. Failure to 
comply will result in disqualification of your bid. 

Alaina Knofla 
Procurement Specialist 

Acknowledge is hereby made of Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-004: Emergency Tanker Truck 
Services. 

..__ s '- ( . f ~(,Ace.vr+ I e.. ~(J ( ,'<.. 0 ~.rv I(_ e I' 

Firm 

J 0 l "' e) r/-C. (....V riVI-~se,71 c.. ,. pe, I ' 

Date Email Address 
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P1·ovide three (3) satisfactory 1·eferences within the past five (5) years of similar complexity, 
nature, and size of this project. 

#I Reference 

Company/Entity Name: {" ~ cr.; ~ 


Address ) ~I Su.J r~~ 


Citv5~ StateFL. Zip Code 3 7"77'/ 


ContactName:~ Title: 


Phone No:( /.?..)... ) ;).~'/ - S3 l>o Fax:( ) - Email: 


Date of Service or Contract Period:'-/..l0/tg- G.}9.h9Location 


Summary of Services Performed r_ 1a--/--._, ?:t~1t_ s~ ,:_
lilA .L v .., 

Governmental or Private Dollar Value of Contract$ 


#2 References 

Company/Entity Name: ("..:.C. l"D j?~ .sz. ~~ 


Address I;;;.. I Sw ?~s.:::c . x~ J.J~ . 

Citv Po--t.!s.t:. ;(~tate Fl- Zip Code .) '+ crft<./ 


.D~
Contact Name: 5,.,_ · Title: 

Phone No:(7 7.). ) &'71 - 5.),;L6rax:( ) - Email: ,I ....~ ~,. T---.PSL . c.
, v w 

Date of Service: Location 

I' . ..-,:Amount of Meals/Service .s-~ ...:£:. 

Governmental or Private ""' ,.;. ~-Dollar Value of Contract $ /, S'?s- t'l o o . o o 
~ 

#3 References 

Company/Entity Name: ?'VJ~ C'J>- 5I: ~~ 
Address ;)97 c:> 5£ ,£) ./. ~ ~ 

v 

Citv 5~ State rL Zip Code 3c,.t9y 7_ 
5 /.:z.. .,...Q....

Contact Name: /Y'I. -~ 'T. Title: 

Phone No: ( 77~ ) ~:lS"- o~-JoFax:( ) - Email : ~~ 

Date of Service: Location 

..... 7:7 ' "~ ...-. 
- ~;; 

Amount of Meals/Service 

Governmental or Private Dollar Value of Contract$ 

Company Name ~..:5~5~ ,6-<... · 

RFQ #2019-006, Emergency Tanker Truck Services 13 



------------------------------

The undersigned bidder certifies that this proposal is submitted in accordance with the terms, specifications and conditions 

noted in this request for quotation. 


FederaiiD# {J_,[;- Of'}~ 1Lfl EmaiiAddress: Jol..t {!_;fc.t.vr.r'f'Stp-r,'c_r r/•.:( 


Firm Name: AC..c..vr-6-'T~ s~e0< S~rvi c..<-J r rr"'~ c . 
I 

Address: L/!Jo Se(-.;,'ft. ?~ City: fl-/?vc~ State: 1-J. Zip Code: Jl(~Y'J 

Telephone No. 7 7;2.- C-(r'f-.. C{f../1/ Fax No 

Authorized Signature:.....l~"'-=.....;.-6'-;;;.._· .:..;U._ :r<::__ 8~ 1..:;...;..___.___<-~ Name & Title: ::Jo-1?.-.-~ [)_.~ 
Preferred method of yment is by the City Purchasing Card (VISA). 

DO YOU ACCEPT THE PURCHASING CARD (VISA)? Yes [2]No D 

The City of Stuart offers bidders who commit to accepting the Purchasing Card, noted above in the Bid Schedule as 
payment method, a one percent (I%) reduction in their bid price for evaluation purposes only. When evaluating prices 
submitted by bidders in response to this solicitation, the total offered price of a bidder committed to accepting the 
Purchasing Card will be reduced by one percent, the resulting number is then compared to the other bidders' offered 
price. If the committed bidder is awarded the contract, the award will be at the originally bid price. City shall not pay 
any service charges or fees for p-card transactions. 

The undersigned bidder hereby certifies that the invitation to bid has not been altered in any manner; and that bidder 
has received all the Addenda listed below and has incorporated them into his Bid listed herein. Failure to acknowledge 
the above requirements will render the bid non-responsive and no further evaluation of the bid will occur. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT IS HEREBY MADE OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDA ISSUED DURING THE 
SOLICITATION PERIOD: 

ADDENDUM #_l__THROUGHADDENDUM # __I _ 

Federal ill # 

/1 -,. S '- • S v 'c.eJ CompanyName: NC.C..vl"lo/"' <-,P/ 1 <.. c.r ' 1 _,.....,<. Date: Ge~~~ 
Name & Title of individual submitting Bid: 5 ~ :f /2 ~ 

) 
P~ 

. j ek,.., e_ rlc.c.vr.vTt....Svll't-. ,..11.T 2 - d c-'f-t..fU/'f
Email address: Ph: _1_1__.....,__.,.___:_1=-. 

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE: g ;Z. ~/rr.-5· 

t! 

RFQ #2019-006, Emergency Tanker Truck Services 12 
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121 SW Flag ler Avenue • Stuart • Florida 34994 
Department of Financial Services 

Procurement Division 
purchasing@ci.stuart.fl .us 

PH: 772-288-5320 • FAX: 772-600-1202 

Date: May31 , 2019 

To: Prospective Bidders 

Subject: Addendum #1 to RFQ #2019-006, EMERGENCY TANKER TRUCK SERVICES 

ADDENDUM #1 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide clarification to questions submitted by prospective bidders & 
include a revised price proposal form. 

1. Question: Page 9 of the bid states under emergency hours "Contractor's services 
representative shall respond back to all request for repair by phone with ninety (30) 
minutes". This is the response time. 

Answer: Response time should be (60) minutes 

2. Question: Can bidder choose to not submit a price for the 6,000 gallon tanker work? 

Answer: No 

3. Question: The third bid item is for an hourly rate for untreated sewage. Does the bidder state an hourly 
Rate for the time it takes for disposal? If so , when is the start and end time? 

Answer: Yes, the start time begins when the truck arrives on site and is finished dumping as 
indicated on page 6 C6 A. 

Changes to E2. Response time as follows: 

Cost of providing emergency stand-by services that will require a 4,000 and 6,000 capacity truck and driver 


Changes to E2. Emergency hours as follows: 

Response time for Emergency Hours range from immediate (on..site within 2 hours from notice of call) and 

shall be defined as after Routine Hours, 7 days a week including legal holidays. Contractors service 

representative shall respond back to all requests for repair by phone within sixty (60) minutes. 
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GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

These instructions are standard for all contracts for commodities or ser.·ices issued through the City of Stuart 
Procurement Division (hereafter referred to as ··City .. ). The City shall issue an purchase order for ser.·iccs. 
Term purchase order terms and conditions can be found at: 

http://citvofstuart.uslindex.php/enldepartments/procurement-contracting-services-division 

A 	 REQUESTION FOR QUOTATION 
SIGNATURE SECTION 

A I This sheet must be signed by a person 
authorized to sign for your finn and 
retumed with your bid. Failure to comply 
will result in disqualification of submittal. 

A2 The City reserYes the right to reject any or 
all bids, \\ithout recourse. to waive 
technicalities or to accept the bid which in 
its sole judgment best ser.•es the interest 
of the City. Cost of submittal of this bid 
is considered an operational cost of the 
bidder and shall not be passed on to or be 
bome by the City. 

A3 Goods. ser.·ices, supplies or equipment 
covered m the specifications shall be 
delivered F.O.B. Destination. 

A4 The City may accept any item or group of 
items on any bid unless the offeror 
qualifies his bid by specific limitations. 

A5 Bidders are requested not to contact the 
City Commission, requesting/evaluating 
Departments or Divisions after bids arc 
opened. Any questions from bidders or 
evaluating Departments or Divisions will 
be answered through the Purchasing 
Division. 

A6 Unit prices will go,·em in the e,·ent both 
unit and total prices are requested in the 
solicitation and the unit pnce carried 
for.vard docs not mathematically result in 
the total price for that item. 

A 7 	Failure to compb· with these 
instructions may result in 
disqualification of your bid. 

B 	 GENERAL PROVISIONS 

B I 	 Fund A \'ail ability: Any contract 
resulting from tl1is solicitation is deemed 
effecti,·e only to the extent of 
appropriations available. 

RFQ #2019-006, Emergency Tanker Truck Services 

82 	 Taxes: The City of Stuart does not pay 
Federal excise or State sales taxes. Our 
tax exemption nwnber is 53-07-014452
54C. 

83 	 Independent Pricing: By submission of 
this bid, the bidder certifies, and in the 
case of a joint bid each party thereto 
certifies as to its 0\m organization, that 
1n connection "ith this procurement 
prices in this quote haYe been arrived at 
independently. 

84 	 lnspcction/Acccptance Title: Inspection 
and acceptance will be at the City of 
Stuart· s ordering departmcnt/diYision 
unless other.vise stipulated. Title and 
risk of loss or damage to all items shall 
be the responsibility of the vendor until 
accepted by the using department of the 
City, unless loss or damage results from 
negligence by the City or it's using 
Department. 

85 	 Changes: the City of Stuart reser.·es the 
right to order, in writing, changes in the 
work within the scope of the contract 
such as change in quantity or delivery 
schedule. 

B6 	 Conflict of Interest: All offerors must 
disclose with their offer the name of any 
officer, director, or agent who is also an 
officer or employee of the City of Stuart. 

87 	 Termination: The Ci~· of Stuart 
reser.·cs the right to terminate the 
Agreement in whole or part by gi,·ing the 
vendor \\litten notice at least seven (7) 
days prior to tlte effective date of the 
termination. 

http://citvofstuart.uslindex.php/enldepartments/procurement-contracting-services-division



